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RFP DLIR/WDD 2014-1: Addendum #1 

ETF Micro  

This Addendum consists of part A with amendments to RFP No. 
DLIR/WDD2014-1 and part B, responses to questions raised by 
prospective applicants.  

 October 8, 2013 

A. Amendments to RFP: 
The below changes will amend the existing language in the 
RFP. 
 

1) Page: “Request for Proposals,” paragraph one, second to last sentence.   

Original sentence: 

The contract term will be from January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2013.   

Amended sentence: 

The contract term will be from January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014. 

2) Section 2, 1. A. Seventh paragraph, last sentence (Page:  2-2) 
Original sentence:  
 
The purpose of this RFP is to procure various types of training services from providers to 
train participants in each county for the period of January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2013. 
 
Amended sentence: 
 
The purpose of this RFp is to procure various types of training services from providers to 
train participants in each county for the period of January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014. 
 

3) Section 2, 1. D. 3, 4, &  5 (Page: 2-2, 2-3). 

Revision: Removal of D.3, D.4, D.5 
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Reasoning:  The purpose of this RFP is to focus on providing training for incumbent 
workers.  Removal of D.3, D.4., and D.5 serves to remove any ambiguity as to the target 
population for the RFP.  

4) Section 2, II. E(Page: 2-6) 
For the purpose of this RFP, there will be no possible extensions.  Therefore, in page 2-6, 
part E: 
Length of each extension: 0 
Number of possible extensions: 0 
Maximum length of contract: 12 
 

5) Section 3, V.B (Page 3-8). 
 
Original paragraph:   
In order to determine the adequacy of the applicant’s accounting system as described 
under the administrative rules, a copy of the applicant’s most recent financial audit is 
requested as part of the Proposal Application (may be attached) 
 
Revised paragraph:   

In order to determine the adequacy of the applicant’s accounting system as described 
under the administrative rules, a copy of the applicant’s most recent financial audit from 
the last five (5) years if available is requested as part of the Proposal Application (may 
be attached). 

 Justification:   

The change in the language was added to provide greater clarification on what type of 
financial audit should be provided.  Completed financial audits enable the RFP evaluator 
an opportunity to assess the ability of the applicant to meet its contractual obligations.  
However, submitting a very out of date financial audit will not provide much insight as to 
the organization’s current situation.  Therefore, the RFP was amended to mention any 
available financial audits from the last five years as being acceptable.   

 

 

B. Questions and Responses 
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Q1:  Which employers typically refer their employees to this program?  The reason I ask 
is because we would likely only be able to commit to offering job retention classes 
that teach the soft skills necessary to maintain employment.  Based on the previous 
years of the ETF program, do you foresee employers referring their entry-level 
employees (with or without disabilities) to a class like this? 

There are a variety of a potential participating employers that are interested in sending 
their employees to receive ETF training.  It is the responsibility of each applicant to 
thoroughly analyze their potential market and make sound decisions in whether or not to 
invest the time and effort to become an official ETF training provider.   

As a reminder, this RFP does not guarantee any monies to be distributed to ETF training 
providers. It is the responsibility of the vendors to effectively market and promote their 
training products to prospective employers.  ETF will only reimburse vendors for classes 
that have been provided by previously approved employers.  

Classes that are job retention oriented where participants learn basic work skills such as 
coming to work on time or how to properly dress will not be approved for ETF courses.  

 

Q2: Do we need to keep the following footers (name of document and date updated) on 
proposal form SPO-H-200A  (Revised 9/04)? 

Although it is not required to have the footers for the document and date for the purpose 
of completing a successful RFP application, applicants should be warned that they must 
use the most up-to-date forms available via the State Procurement Office website.  
Failure to do so may result in the applicant utilizing an out-of-date form which may 
result in not meeting the requirements of the RFP.   

 

Q3: The proposal asked for an organization wide organization chart and a program 
organization chart.  Is it okay if I submit just one chart, the attached chart?  We 
have a few offices with many employees that are not directly involved with our 
Hawaii training services.   

Organization charts provide evaluators a quick way to easily understand the general size 
and scope of an applicant’s organization.  

Program charts on the other hand, provide specific information on organizational 
structure, responsibilities of staff members connected to the proposal and other useful 
information.  Program organization charts are one more piece of information that will 
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help better inform the evaluators ‘ability to understand an applicant’s capability to 
become an approved ETF Training Vendor.  

Q4: I am not sure how to format this proposal.  I currently have it set up with all of the 
numbered and lettered headings and subheading.  Is that necessary?  It doesn’t look 
that good.  Is it okay if I keep the headings and subheadings, eliminate all of the 
numbers and letters used for the outline, and submit? 

Page 3-1 of the DLIR/WDD 2014-1 RFP provides general instructions on how to submit 
the RFP for evaluation.  Bullet point #7 under the section “General instructions for 
completing applications” on page 3-1 notes that, “A written response is required for 
each item unless indicated otherwise.  Failure to answer any of the items will impact 
upon an applicant’s score.” 

There is nothing written regarding following the numbering and lettering of the 
applicant’s responses to the RFP questions.  However, an applicant may risk not 
answering all questions asked in the RFP if there is no correlating numbers/letters that 
are associated with the various headings and subheadings.  Furthermore, during the 
evaluation process, evaluators may have a harder time locating an applicant’s responses 
to the RFP questions.  This may cause the applicant to fail to meet RFP requirements 

 

Q5: In the ETF course matrix, regarding class dates column, is it okay that I input 
“Refer to website for class schedule?” 

Yes 

 

Q6:   For the course catalog, it asks about training services for different geographical 
areas.  The only training facility that we have is in our one office.  We are able to 
provide trainings to people in the outer islands but the customers need to provide 
the training room and computers with software loaded.  Is it okay if I write the 
training our one office? 

Yes, if that is your only place that your organization can provide the type of training 
agreed upon, you may list that as your primary/sole place of training.  

Please note that if one is trying to expand the number of places to conduct ETF training, 
the class should be available to the general employer public.  Per the Special Conditions 
#12 (Attachment F) of the RFP: 

“ETF does not fund any training that is restricted to a single employer.  Up to 65 percent 
of training spaces shall be made available to employers and/or employees from other 
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companies.  The ETF approved training must be publicized to the general public at least 
two weeks prior to the start of training and be open to employees of other companies.  
These openings must be available at least five State working days prior to the start of the 
training.” 

 

Q7:   Do we need to have next year’s training schedule submitted with dates and times?  
We haven't made one up yet. 

For the purposes of the RFP, vendors are not required to have a schedule of available 
courses.   

 

Q8:   On the training matrix, it says “ Certification offered?  Yes/no 
We provide a Certificate of Completion after the training.  We also offer a 
Certification if a student completes a test on their own—outside of training.  What 
do I check off? 

 

Check  off,  “Yes.” 

 

Q9:   On training matrix, if tuition is $900 and we offer no discount, is cost per unit $900? 

Yes. 

 

Q10:   On training matrix, can we record the total price or do you need a breakdown of 
unit price and tax separately? 

 
In the RFP, there makes no specific mention of how to note total cost plus additional 
taxes.  However, in previous ETF vendors’ matrix, some have charged tax inclusive or 
have noted that tax is included and in column H(Total  state tuition and if applicable, 
including tax) total cost is broken down showing cost of class plus total tax cost=final 
Total state tuition.   

 

Q11:   Can you give me an example of this: 
  

“The applicant shall demonstrate the capability to coordinate services with other 
agencies and resources in the community.” 
(RFP page 3-2, Section 3, II, D) 
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There are many ways to show a vendor’s ability to coordinate services with other 
agencies and resources in the community.  Applicants should use this question in the RFP 
as an opportunity to showcase their organization/company’s ability to coordinate 
classroom training to meet the needs of the community and/or client.  

Q12:   There seems to be some duplicate sections: 
 

For example: 
1.   Quality Assurance and Evaluation and Training QA & Eval section.  Can I say:  

Refer to IV. Service Delivery, A. Training Services 8. Quality Assurance and 
Evaluation Specifications.   

2. Also with Facilities  under Experience and Capability, can I say Refer to IV. 
Service Delivery, A. Training Services, 4. Training Facilities 

 

If the applicant feels that another section of their proposal sufficiently addresses a 
different section of their proposal, they may choose to refer to that section in their 
proposal.   

In the second exampled provided regarding training in Part 2, facilities described 
addressed current facilities utilized to enable training services.  In part IV, Service 
Delivery in relation to training facilities, the RFP is asking the applicant to describe 
training facilities that may used to meet requirements for ETF funded courses.  

 

Q13:   Do we need to go through the RFP process if we have already gone through the 
process before?  I just talked to my colleague and  he said that he received a letter 
from Elaine Young at DLIR in July 2009 saying that a temporary moratorium had 
been placed on funding for training activities.  The attached letter also says that we 
would be notified as soon as sufficient funds were available to reinstate services 
under ETF’s employee referral program.  We had not received a letter saying that 
funds were available to reinstate services. 

The term covered by an RFP and the ETF contract establish the maximum duration for 
ETF contracts (provided the vendors meet all contractual obligations set forth in the 
agreement).   Once the term of the RFP and contract expires, the vendor will no longer 
be an approved ETF training provider unless they plan ahead and reapply through the 
RFP process.  
 

In the case of the above applicant, their organization chose not to reapply for ETF and 
was not able to continue as an approved vendor.   
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Q14: In the SPO Form SPO-H200 on page 1, #4, for Funding Request, do we have to put 
in a budget amount?  

SPO 200-H is a generic form for utilized by all state agencies when submitting RFPs.  
For RFP DLIR/WDD 2014-1, you will not need to input a funding request amount on the 
form.   

Q15: In Section 3, V, B refers Accounting Systems, what does that mean?  

By providing evidence of a completed audit from the last six years, it will provide extra 
assurance to the RFP selection committee that the potential vendor has an adequate 
accounting system in place to ensure that processing of ETF classes will be conducted in 
a timely and efficient manner.   

If a vendor does not have a financial audit completed within the last six years, this will 
not automatically prevent them being selected as a potential ETF training provider.  

Q16:   Can you please provide a clear definition between online learning and distance 
learning? 

 Currently there is no language in the RFP defining the difference between Distance 
Learning and Online Education.  However, for the purpose of this RFP, online learning 
and distance learning can be considered the same where the internet/computer 
technologies may or may not be utilized along in combination with in person teaching 
and/or work to be completed on participants own time.   

Applicants should also ensure that in order to be able to offer distance, online, or self-
paced type of training, requirements are met per Section 5, Attachment F (Special 
Conditions), #9.   

 

Q17:   Are we able to solicit and/or train employees of our local unions? 

Union workers may be able to participate in approved ETF training classes if their 
employer applies on their behalf and submits the required documentation.  

Unions themselves may send their employees to receive training through ETF courses.  

While ETF encourages a wide variety of industries to utilize the funds, it is at the 
discretion of the employers to send their employees to training.  Therefore, ETF approved 
vendors are strongly recommended to focus their marketing efforts on employers.  
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Q18: Because of the nature of this RFP (utilizing the Unit Rate method of payment), how 
do you want us to formulate the budget?  What SPO forms are required? 

The forms SPO-H-200 and SPO-H-200A are generic forms used by a variety of state 
agencies requesting proposals for projects.  However, this RFP’s purpose is to solicit 
applicants for the approved ETF vendor list.   

Vendors will not be required to fill in any costs in Form SPO-H-200 under Funding 
Request.   

 

Q19:  In regards to entrepreneurial types of courses, what are the guidelines in using these 
funds for entrepreneurial training?    

Although there are no specific guidelines for courses deemed as ‘entrepreneurial,’ 
applicants are asked to observe all existing requirements of the RFP in relation to 
minimum expectations of General Requirements (Page 2-4). 

 

Q20:  Most certifications are done prior to employment – How can we create a test/or exam 
for certification that an employer pays? 
 

ETF does not provide guidance on how to create a test/or exam for certification.  Any and 
all submitted tests/examination for certification shall be reviewed by ETF within the 
requirements set forth by the RFP.  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 


